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ABINGTON 

John Cesarini 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

85 Wyman Rd. 
500 Gliniewicz Way 

ABINGTON, MA 02351 
781-871-2215 

781-603-7367 

ACTON 

Ann Corcoran 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

C/O Acton Town Hall 
472 Main Street 

ACTON, MA 01720 
978-929-6620 

www.acton-ma.gov/90/Commission-on-
Disabilities 

AGAWAM 

Jean Carter 

Chair Disability Commission 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

Senior Center 
954 Main Street 

AGAWAM, MA 01001 
413-821-0605 

www.agawam.ma.us/168/Commission-on-
Disabilities 

AMHERST 

Maureen Pollock 
Associate Planner/COD Contact 

Town of Amherst 
4 Boltwood Avenue 

AMHERST, MA 01002 
413-259-3120 

www.amherstma.gov/192/Disability-Access-
Advisory-Committee 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ANDOVER 

Julie Pike 

Board Of Selectmen Personelle 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

82 Pine Street 
ANDOVER, MA 01810 

978-475-5406 
978-623-8335 

www.andoverma.gov/319/Commission-on-
Disability 

AQUINNAH 

See Edgartown Listing 

ARLINGTON 

Jack Jones 
A.D.A. Coord/COD Contact 

TOWN OF ARLINGTON 
Menotomy 

20 Academy Street, Suite #202 
ARLINGTON, MA 02476 

(781) 454-9727 
781-316-3431 

www.arlingtonma.gov/town-governance/all-
boards-and-committees/disability-

commission 

http://www.acton-ma.gov/90/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.acton-ma.gov/90/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.agawam.ma.us/168/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.agawam.ma.us/168/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.amherstma.gov/192/Disability-Access-Advisory-Committee
http://www.amherstma.gov/192/Disability-Access-Advisory-Committee
http://www.andoverma.gov/319/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.andoverma.gov/319/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.arlingtonma.gov/town-governance/all-boards-and-committees/disability-commission
http://www.arlingtonma.gov/town-governance/all-boards-and-committees/disability-commission
http://www.arlingtonma.gov/town-governance/all-boards-and-committees/disability-commission
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ATHOL 

John Gostan 

Chairperson 
A.D.A Compliance Committee 

42 Butterworth Road 
ORANGE, MA 01364 

(978) 249- 9490 
www.athol-ma.gov/ada-compliance-

committee 

ATTLEBOROUGH 

Angela Ferreira 

Chairperson 
Attleboro Council on Disabilities 

Town Hall 
77 Park Street 

ATTLEBOROUGH, MA 02703 
(774) 254-2813 

AYER 

Tom Sylvester 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 
1 Main St. 

AYER, MA 01432 
978-772-8820 

www.ayer.ma.us/home/news/commission-
disabilities-vacancies 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

BARNSTABLE 

Sabrina Kane 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

Town of Barnstable 
296 Winter Street 

HYANNIS, MA 02601 
508-778-1174 

www.townofbarnstable.us/DisabilityCommis
sion/ 

BELCHERTOWN 

Paul Adzima 
Building Inspector/ADA Coord/Chair 

A.D.A. COMMITTEE 
2 Jabish Street 

PO BOX 670 
BELCHERTOWN, MA 01007 

413-323-0402 ext. 318 

BELLINGHAM 

Dennis Fraine 

Town Admin./A.D.A. Coordinator/Temp 
COD Chair 

Town of Bellingham 
Bellingham Municipal Center 

10 Mechanic St. 
BELLINGHAM, MA 02019 

508-657-2802 
www.bellinghamma.org/pages/BellinghamM

A_BComm/disability 

BELMONT 

Janet MacDonald 

Chairperson 
DISABILITY ACCESS COMMITTEE 

63 Alexander Ave. 
BELMONT, MA 02478 

(617) 484-6383 
www.belmont-ma.gov/disability-access-

commission 

BERLIN 

Billie Louise Bentzen 

Chairperson 
ADA Advisory Committee 

25 Village Lane 
BERLIN, MA 01503 

978-838-2307 

BEVERLY 

Kevin Gallant 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

17 Scenna Road 
BEVERLY, MA 01915 

978-922-4541 
www.beverlyma.gov/boards-

commissions/commission-on-disabilities/ 

http://www.athol-ma.gov/ada-compliance-committee
http://www.athol-ma.gov/ada-compliance-committee
http://www.ayer.ma.us/home/news/commission-disabilities-vacancies
http://www.ayer.ma.us/home/news/commission-disabilities-vacancies
http://www.townofbarnstable.us/DisabilityCommission/
http://www.townofbarnstable.us/DisabilityCommission/
http://www.bellinghamma.org/pages/BellinghamMA_BComm/disability
http://www.bellinghamma.org/pages/BellinghamMA_BComm/disability
http://www.belmont-ma.gov/disability-access-commission
http://www.belmont-ma.gov/disability-access-commission
http://www.beverlyma.gov/boards-commissions/commission-on-disabilities/
http://www.beverlyma.gov/boards-commissions/commission-on-disabilities/
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BILLERICA 

Stephen Strykowski 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

Town Hall 
365 Boston Road, Room 116 

978-215-2000 
www.town.billerica.ma.us/182/Commission-

on-Disabilities 

BOSTON 

Kristen McCosh 

Commissioner/ADA Coordinator 
Commission for Persons with Disabilities 

One City Hall Square 
Room 967 

BOSTON, MA 02201 
617-635-3682 

www.cityofboston.gov/disability 

BOURNE 

Victoria Carr 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

17 Timber Knoll Road 
MONUMENT BEACH, MA 02553 

(508) 759-2049 
www.townofbourne.com/commission-on-

disabilities 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

BOYLSTON 

Laura Susanin 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

Town Hall 
221 Main Street 

BOYLSTON, MA 01505 
508-869-6022 

www.boylston-ma.gov/ada-committee 

BRAINTREE 

Merideth Lincoln 

ADA Contact/ Commission of Disabilities 
Chair 

1 J.F.K. Memorial Building 
BRAINTREE, MA 02184 

www.gpvillage.com/braintreesepac/page?hn
d=105679 

BREWSTER 

Mark Forest 
Interim Town Administrator/Temporary 

Chairperson 
BREWSTER ALL CITIZENS ACCESS 

COMMITTEE 
Town Hall 

2198 Main Street 
BREWSTER, MA 02631 

508-896-3701 ext. 1128 
www.brewster-ma.gov/committees-

mainmenu-29/-all-citizens-access-
mainmenu-62 

BRIDGEWATER 

David Frim 

Chairperson 
Disability Commission 

P.O. Box 97 
BRIDGEWATER, MA 02324 

(508) 269-1298 
www.bridgewaterma.org/1341/Disability-

Commission 

BROCKTON 

Bob Martin 

Hr Director/COD Liaison 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

City Hall 
45 School Street 

BROCKTON, MA 02301 
508-580-7867 

BROOKLINE 

Saralynn Allaire 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
157 Bellingham Road 

CHESTNUT HILL, MA 02467 
(617) 738-1984 

www.brooklinema.gov/512/Brookline-
Commission-on-Disability 

http://www.town.billerica.ma.us/182/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.town.billerica.ma.us/182/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.cityofboston.gov/disability
http://www.townofbourne.com/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.townofbourne.com/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.boylston-ma.gov/ada-committee
http://www.gpvillage.com/braintreesepac/page?hnd=105679
http://www.gpvillage.com/braintreesepac/page?hnd=105679
http://www.brewster-ma.gov/committees-mainmenu-29/-all-citizens-access-mainmenu-62
http://www.brewster-ma.gov/committees-mainmenu-29/-all-citizens-access-mainmenu-62
http://www.brewster-ma.gov/committees-mainmenu-29/-all-citizens-access-mainmenu-62
http://www.bridgewaterma.org/1341/Disability-Commission
http://www.bridgewaterma.org/1341/Disability-Commission
http://www.brooklinema.gov/512/Brookline-Commission-on-Disability
http://www.brooklinema.gov/512/Brookline-Commission-on-Disability
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BURLINGTON 

Maura Mazzocca 

Co-Chairperson 
DISABILITY ACCESS COMMISSION 

Town Hall 
29 Center Street 

BURLINGTON, MA 01803 
(781) 801-8987 

www.burlington.org/town_government/disab
ility_access_commission/news_and_events.p

hp 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Kenny Tigges 
Co- Chairperson 

DISABILITY ACCESS COMMISSION 
Town Hall 

29 Center Street 
BURLINGTON, MA 01830 

781-272-5187 

CAMBRIDGE 

Rachel Tanenhaus 

Executive Director/A.D.A. Coordinator 
COMMISSION FOR PERSONS 

W/DISABILITIES 
51 Inman Street 

2nd Floor 
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139 

617-349-4692 
www.cambridgema.gov/DHSP/programsfora

dults/ccpd.aspx 

CANTON 

Kevin Feeney 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

Town Hall 
801 Washington Street 

CANTON, MA 02021 
781-828-6048 

www.town.canton.ma.us/220/Commission-
on-Disability 

CARLISLE 

David Flannery 
A.D.A. TASK FORCE 

66 Westford Street 
CARLISLE, MA 01741 

978-371-2279 
978-369-6155 

CARVER 

Bernadette Hemingway 
Co-Chairperson 

Commission on Disabilities 
Adams Circle 

CARVER, MA 02330 
(508) 866-4637 

 
Christopher Ray 

Co-Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

28 Wenham Road 
CARVER, MA 02330 

(508) 466-6882 

CHARLTON 

John McGrath 

Selectmen Board/Chairperson 
AMERICANS WITH DISBILITIES ACT 

COMMISSION 
Charlton Municipal Offices 

37 Main Street 
CHARLTON, MA 01507 

(508) 873-6269 

CHATHAM 

John Poignand 

Chairperson 
COMMITTEE FOR THE DISABLED 

516 Training Field Road 
CHATHAM, MA 02633 

508-945-1263 
744-810-0610 

CHELMSFORD 

Jonathan Tilley 
Chairperson 

267 Littleton Road 
Unit 3302 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01824 
978-505-4618 

www.townofchelmsford.us/273/Commission
-on-Disabilities 

CHESTER 

Patricia Carlino 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
15 Middlefield Road 

CHESTER, MA 01011 
(413) 354 7760 

http://www.burlington.org/town_government/disability_access_commission/news_and_events.php
http://www.burlington.org/town_government/disability_access_commission/news_and_events.php
http://www.burlington.org/town_government/disability_access_commission/news_and_events.php
http://www.cambridgema.gov/DHSP/programsforadults/ccpd.aspx
http://www.cambridgema.gov/DHSP/programsforadults/ccpd.aspx
http://www.town.canton.ma.us/220/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.town.canton.ma.us/220/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.townofchelmsford.us/273/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.townofchelmsford.us/273/Commission-on-Disabilities
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CHICOPEE 

Alfred Kendall 

Secretary/COD Contact/Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABLED 

14 Dakota Drive 
CHICOPEE, MA 01013 

413-209-5724 
www.chicopeema.gov/373/Commission-for-

the-Disabled 

CHIMARK 

See Edgartown Listing 

CLARKSBURG 

Ray Moulthrop 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
162 Cross Road 

CLARKSBURG, MA 01247 
413-663-3630 

CLINTON 

Janice Rusiecki 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
City Hall 

242 Church Street 
CLINTON, MA 01510 

978-368-8737 
978-365-4171 

www.clintonma.gov/boardscommittees/com
mdisability.htm 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

CONCORD 

Jean Goldsberry 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

1832 Main Street 
CONCORD, MA 01742 

414-248-9212 
978-287-7914 

www.concordma.gov/1031/Committee-on-
Disability 

CONWAY 

Tom Hutchenson 
Town Admin/ADA Coord/COD Contact 

Board of Selectmen 
Town Office Building 

32 Main Street, P.O.Box 240 
CONWAY, MA 01341 

413-369-4235 x3 

DALTON 

George White 

ADA Coordinator 
TOWN OF DALTON 

Town Hall 
462 Main Street 

DALTON, MA 01226 
(413) 684-1755 

DANVERS 

Susan Fletcher 

ADA Coordinator/Chairperson 
Town of Danvers 

Town Hall 
1 Sylvan Street 

DANVERS, MA 01923 
9978-777-0001 ext. 3027 

www.danversma.gov/departments/disability-
commission/ 

DARTMOUTH 

Phil Lenz 
DARTMOUTH COD 

400 Slocum Road 
DARTMOUTH, MA 02747 

(508) 695-1268 

DEDHAM 

Mac Sterling 

Co-Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

14 Galvin Place 
DEDHAM, MA 02026 

781-640-6206 

DENNIS 

Bill Savicki 

Chairperson 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON 

DISABILITIES 
P.O. Box 1143 

DENNIS, MA 02638 
(508) 385-8835 

www.town.dennis.ma.us/Pages/DennisMA_
BComm/Disabilities/index 

http://www.chicopeema.gov/373/Commission-for-the-Disabled
http://www.chicopeema.gov/373/Commission-for-the-Disabled
http://www.clintonma.gov/boardscommittees/commdisability.htm
http://www.clintonma.gov/boardscommittees/commdisability.htm
http://www.concordma.gov/1031/Committee-on-Disability
http://www.concordma.gov/1031/Committee-on-Disability
http://www.danversma.gov/departments/disability-commission/
http://www.danversma.gov/departments/disability-commission/
http://www.town.dennis.ma.us/Pages/DennisMA_BComm/Disabilities/index
http://www.town.dennis.ma.us/Pages/DennisMA_BComm/Disabilities/index
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DUDLEY 

James Paul 

Chairperson 
DISABILITIES COMMITTEE 

2 Shepard Avenue 
DUDLEY, MA 01571 

(508) 949-2667 

DUXBURY 

Marcia Solberg 

Chairperson 
MUNICIPAL COMMISSION ON 

DISABILITIES 
P.O. Box 2508 

DUXBURY, MA 02331 
(617) 283-6937 

781-934-1100 ext. 5402 
www.town.duxbury.ma.us/commission-

disabilities 

EAST LONGMEADOW 

Karin Decker 

HR Director/ADA Coordinator/COD 
Contact 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
60 Center Square 

EAST LONGMEADOW, MA 01028 
413-525-5400 x 1125 

www.eastlongmeadowma.gov/268/East-
Longmeadow-ADA 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

EASTHAM 

Eileen Morgan 

Secretary/PACE Contact 
Public Access Committee of Eastham 

Town Hall 
2500 State Highway 

EASTHAM, MA 02642 
508-255-0333 

EASTHAMPTON 

Jeff Bagg 
ADA Coordinator/COD Chairperson 

TOWN OF EASTHAMPTON 
Munincipal Building 

50 Payson Avenue 
EASTHAMPTON, MA 01027 

413-529-1406 

EASTON 

Jason Sutton 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

Town Offices 
136 Elm Street 

NORTH EASTON, MA 02356 
774-281-0235 

www.easton.ma.us/boards_and_committees/
commission_on_disabilities/index.php 

EDGARTOWN 

Richard Cohen 

Assoc. Commissioner for Disabilities 
Dukes County 

P.O. Box 190 
EDGARTOWN, MA 02539 

508-696-3840 

EGREMONT 

Bruce Turner 

Chairperson 
A.D.A. COMMITTEE 

Town of Egremont 
P.O. Box 368 

SOUTH EGREMONT, MA 01258 
413-528-0182 

www.egremont-ma.gov/index.html 

EVERETT 

Kim Rees 

Chairperson 
DISABILITY COMMISSION 

City Hall 
484 Broadway 

EVERETT, MA 02149 
617-394-2498 

FAIRHAVEN 

Charlie Murphy 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DSIABILITY 
43 Daniel Street 

FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719 
(774) 930-5226 

508-922-5978 
www.fairhaven-ma.gov/commission-

disability 

http://www.town.duxbury.ma.us/commission-disabilities
http://www.town.duxbury.ma.us/commission-disabilities
http://www.eastlongmeadowma.gov/268/East-Longmeadow-ADA
http://www.eastlongmeadowma.gov/268/East-Longmeadow-ADA
http://www.easton.ma.us/boards_and_committees/commission_on_disabilities/index.php
http://www.easton.ma.us/boards_and_committees/commission_on_disabilities/index.php
http://www.egremont-ma.gov/index.html
http://www.fairhaven-ma.gov/commission-disability
http://www.fairhaven-ma.gov/commission-disability
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FALL RIVER 

Dennis Polselli 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

930 Bedford St. 
FALL RIVER, MA 02723 

508-674-5444 
508-324-2420 

www.fallriverma.org/disability-commission/ 

FALMOUTH 

Kathleen Haynes 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

516 Main Street 
Apartment 5-2 

FALMOUTH, MA 02540 
508-548-5805 

www.falmouthmass.us/415/Commission-on-
Disabilities 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

FITCHBURG 

Basil Tolos 

Co-Chairperson 
81 Old Deerfield Road 

FITCHBURG, MA 01420 
978-345-4036 

Jeffrey Wolfgang 

Co-Chairperson 
DISABILITY COMMISSION 

Municipal Offices 
166 Boulder Drive 

FITCHBURG, MA 01420 
978-869-0402 

978-829-1893 
www.ci.fitchburg.ma.us/304/Disability-

Commission 

FOXBOROUGH 

Susan Collins 

Chairperson 
COMMITTEE ON DISABILITY 

10 Arnold Drive 
FOXBOROUGH, MA 02035 

508-543-3537 
www.foxboroughma.gov/Pages/Foxborough

MA_BComm/disabledcitizens 

FRAMINGHAM 

Karen Dempsey 

Chairperson 
DISABILITY COMMISSION 

10 Bellefontaine Ave. 
FRAMINGHAM, MA 01702 

508-788-1422 
www.framinghamma.gov/2543/Disability-

Commission 

FRANKLIN 

Town Administrator 

ATTN: Mary O'Neill - COD Chairperson 
Town Hall 

355 East Central Street 
FRANKLIN, MA 02038 

(508) 520-3050 
www.franklinma.gov/commission-persons-

disabilities 

GARDNER 

Eric Knudsen 

Chairperson 
DISABILITY COMMISSION 

95 Pleasant Street 
Room 128 

GARDNER, MA 01440 
978-630-4001 

www.gardner-ma.gov/425/Disability-
Commission 

GRANBY 

Christopher Martin 
Town Admin/ADA Coord./COD Contact 

A.D.A. COMMITTEE 
10-B West State Street 

2nd Floor 
GRANBY, MA 01033 

413-467-7177 

http://www.fallriverma.org/disability-commission/
http://www.falmouthmass.us/415/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.falmouthmass.us/415/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.ci.fitchburg.ma.us/304/Disability-Commission
http://www.ci.fitchburg.ma.us/304/Disability-Commission
http://www.foxboroughma.gov/Pages/FoxboroughMA_BComm/disabledcitizens
http://www.foxboroughma.gov/Pages/FoxboroughMA_BComm/disabledcitizens
http://www.framinghamma.gov/2543/Disability-Commission
http://www.framinghamma.gov/2543/Disability-Commission
http://www.franklinma.gov/commission-persons-disabilities
http://www.franklinma.gov/commission-persons-disabilities
http://www.gardner-ma.gov/425/Disability-Commission
http://www.gardner-ma.gov/425/Disability-Commission
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GREENFIELD 

Lynne Kelley 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY ACCESS 

City Hall 
14 Court Street 

GREENFIELD, MA 01301 
413-773-3263 

www.greenfield-ma.gov/g/8/Commission-
on-Disability-Access 

GROTON 

Ellen Baxendale 
Chairperson 

Commission on Disability 
Town of Groton 

173 Main Street 
GROTON, MA 01450 

978-732-4695 
978-448-1105 

www.townofgroton.org/Town/BoardsComm
ittees/CommissiononAccessibility.aspx 

HADLEY 

Jerome Yezierfki 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
9 Stockbridge Rd. 

HADLEY, MA 01035 
413-549-5662 

413-584-1590 
www.southhadley.org/ 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

HALIFAX 

Charlie Seelig 

Town Administrator/ADA 
Coordinator/Chairperson 

BOARD OF SELECTMAN/A.D.A. 
Commission 

Town Hall 
499 Plymouth St. 

HALIFAX, MA 02338 
781-294-1316 

www.halifax.ma.us/Pages/HalifaxMA_Bco
mm/AmerDisabilities/index 

HANSON 

Michele Mills 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
191 Captain Nathaniel Drive 

HANSON, MA 02341 
781-447-3247 

www.hanson-ma.gov/ada-coordinator 

HARWICH 

Matthew Hart 

Chairperson 
Disability Rights Commission 

2 Samoset Road 
HARWICH, MA 02645 

508-432-8063 
www.harwich-ma.gov/harwich-accessibility-

rights-commission 

HAVERHILL 

Frances Hogan 

Co-Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY ISSUES 

84 Hunter's Run Place 
HAVERHILL, MA 01832 

(978) 521-4380 
978-332-3082 

Patricia Kalashian 

Co-Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY ISSUES 

Citizen Center 
10 Welcome St., Room 13 

HAVERHILL, MA 01830 
978-374-2387x35 

www.haverhillma.gov/departments/human_s
ervices1/commission_on_disability_issues/in

dex.php 

HOLBROOK 

Timothy Gordan 

Interim Town Administrator/ADA 
Coordinator 

Town of Holbrook 
Town Hall 

50 North Franklin St. 
HOLBROOK, MA 02343 

781-767-4312 

HOLLAND 

Janine Drake 

Town Admin/COD Contact 
Commission on Disability 

27 Sturbridge Road 
HOLLAND, MA 01521 

413-245-7108 x101 

http://www.greenfield-ma.gov/g/8/Commission-on-Disability-Access
http://www.greenfield-ma.gov/g/8/Commission-on-Disability-Access
http://www.townofgroton.org/Town/BoardsCommittees/CommissiononAccessibility.aspx
http://www.townofgroton.org/Town/BoardsCommittees/CommissiononAccessibility.aspx
http://www.southhadley.org/
http://www.halifax.ma.us/Pages/HalifaxMA_Bcomm/AmerDisabilities/index
http://www.halifax.ma.us/Pages/HalifaxMA_Bcomm/AmerDisabilities/index
http://www.hanson-ma.gov/ada-coordinator
http://www.harwich-ma.gov/harwich-accessibility-rights-commission
http://www.harwich-ma.gov/harwich-accessibility-rights-commission
http://www.haverhillma.gov/departments/human_services1/commission_on_disability_issues/index.php
http://www.haverhillma.gov/departments/human_services1/commission_on_disability_issues/index.php
http://www.haverhillma.gov/departments/human_services1/commission_on_disability_issues/index.php
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HOLLISTON 

James Moore 

Co-Chairperson 
DISABILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

44 Ruthellen Road 
HOLLISTON, MA 01746 

(508) 561-7088 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Brian Moore 
Co-Chairperson 

DISABILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
44 Ruthellen Road 

HOLLISTON, MA 01746 
(508) 561-2310 

HOLYOKE 

Donald Welch 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
11D Arbor Way 

HOLYOKE, MA 01040 
413-535-5186 

cell: 413-326-0659 
www.holyoke.org/handicap-advisory-board/ 

HOPEDALE 

Girard Small 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
78 Hopedale Street 

P.O. Box 7 
HOPEDALE, MA 01747 

(508) 478-4271 
www.hopedale-ma.gov/disabilities-

commission 

HOPKINTON 

Dave Daltorio 

Chairperson 
ADA OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

Town Hall 
18 Main Street 

HOPKINTON, MA 01748 
774-292-0016 

www.hopkintonma.gov/home/government/b
oards/disabilities 

HULL 

Christine Abbate 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
Town Hall 

253 Atlantic Avenue 
HULL, MA 02045 

(617) 638-7055 

KINGSTON 

Paul Armstrong 

Building Inspector/ A.D.A. 
Coordinator/COD Chair 

TOWN OF KINGSTON 
Town Hall 

26 Evergreen Street 
KINGSTON, MA 02364 

781-585-0505 
www.kingstonmass.org/index.asp?SEC=%7

B13BE09EA-D2E9-4DC8-B25E-
56A40C788E38%7D&Type=B_BASIC 

LANCASTER 

Michael McCue 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

65 Hemlock Lane 
LANCASTER, MA 01523 

978-365-3326 x1201 
https://www.ci.lancaster.ma.us/commission-

disability 

LAWRENCE 

Richard Rodriguez 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

21 Hoffman Avenue 
LAWRENCE, MA 01841 

978-681-0662 
www.cityoflawrence.com/commission-on-

disability.aspx 

LEICESTER 

Harry Brooks 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

2 Wesley Drive 
LEICESTER, MA 01524 

508-782-8420 
www.leicesterma.org/home/agenda/commiss

ion-disabilities 

http://www.holyoke.org/handicap-advisory-board/
http://www.hopedale-ma.gov/disabilities-commission
http://www.hopedale-ma.gov/disabilities-commission
http://www.hopkintonma.gov/home/government/boards/disabilities
http://www.hopkintonma.gov/home/government/boards/disabilities
http://www.kingstonmass.org/index.asp?SEC=%7B13BE09EA-D2E9-4DC8-B25E-56A40C788E38%7D&Type=B_BASIC
http://www.kingstonmass.org/index.asp?SEC=%7B13BE09EA-D2E9-4DC8-B25E-56A40C788E38%7D&Type=B_BASIC
http://www.kingstonmass.org/index.asp?SEC=%7B13BE09EA-D2E9-4DC8-B25E-56A40C788E38%7D&Type=B_BASIC
https://www.ci.lancaster.ma.us/commission-disability
https://www.ci.lancaster.ma.us/commission-disability
http://www.cityoflawrence.com/commission-on-disability.aspx
http://www.cityoflawrence.com/commission-on-disability.aspx
http://www.leicesterma.org/home/agenda/commission-disabilities
http://www.leicesterma.org/home/agenda/commission-disabilities
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LEOMINSTER 

Dean Carlson 

Co-Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

28 Iris Road 
LEOMINSTER, MA 01453 

978-840-4615 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Marty Turbide 
Co-Chairperson 

DISABILITY COMMISSION 
99 Scenic Drive 

LEOMINSTER, MA 01453 
(978) 534-6728 

www.leominster-
ma.gov/gov/boardcomm/disabilities.asp 

LEXINGTON 

Victoria Buckley 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 
18 Bates Rd. 

LEXINGTON, MA 02421 
781-863-5894 

617-997-5472 
www.lexingtonma.gov/commission-

disability 

LINCOLN 

John Ritz 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

16 Lincoln Road 
LINCOLN, MA 01773 

781-259-2600 

LITTLETON 

Diane Crory 

Town Clerk/COD Contact/Chairperson 
TOWN OF LITTLETON 

Municipal Building 
37 Shattuck Street, Room 207 

LITTLETON, MA 01460 
978-540-2401 

www.littletonma.org/disability-commission 

LOWELL 

Sheila Hegarty 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

375 Merrimack Street 
Room 5 

LOWELL, MA 01852 
978-882-2900 - NOT FOR LIST 

978-710-9005 
www.lowellma.gov/644/Commission-on-

Disability 

LUDLOW 

Beverly Barry 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

Town Hall 
488 Chapin Street 

LUDLOW, MA 01056 
(413) 583-2087 

LYNN 

Patricia Capano 

COD Contact 
Disability Commission 

105 Range Heights Rd 
LYNN, MA 01904 

781-241-2465 
www.ci.lynn.ma.us/board_disability.shtml 

MALDEN 

Maria Luise 
Special Asst. to Mayor/ADA 

Coordinator/Temporary Chairperson 
Office of the Mayor/DISABLITY 

COMMISSION 
17 Pleasant Street, 4th Floor 

MALDEN, MA 02148 
781-397-7000 x2005 

MANCHESTER 

Elizabeth Heisey 
Chairperson 

A.D.A. ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Town Hall 

10 Central Street 
MANCHESTER BY-THE-SEA, MA 01944 

978-526-2040 

MARBLEHEAD 

Laurie Blaisdell 

Chairperson 
DISABILITY COMMISSION 

12 Harris Street 
MARBLEHEAD, MA 01945 

781-631-0000 
www.marblehead.org/marblehead-

disabilities-commission 

http://www.leominster-ma.gov/gov/boardcomm/disabilities.asp
http://www.leominster-ma.gov/gov/boardcomm/disabilities.asp
http://www.lexingtonma.gov/commission-disability
http://www.lexingtonma.gov/commission-disability
http://www.littletonma.org/disability-commission
http://www.lowellma.gov/644/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.lowellma.gov/644/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.ci.lynn.ma.us/board_disability.shtml
http://www.marblehead.org/marblehead-disabilities-commission
http://www.marblehead.org/marblehead-disabilities-commission
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MARLBOROUGH 

Debra McManus 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

140 Main Street 
4th Floor 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
508-460-3699 

www.marlborough-ma.gov/commission-
disabilities 

MASHPEE 

Terrie Cook 
Town Administrative Assistant/COD 

Contact 
A.D.A. Committee 

City Hall 
16 Great Neck Road North 

MASHPEE, MA 02649 
508- 539-1401 

www.mashpeema.gov/american-disabilities-
act-committee 

MATTAPOISETT 

Gary Jezierski 
Acting Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
P.O.  Box 366 

MATTAPOISETT, MA 02739 
508-758-9885 

 
 

 
 

  

MAYNARD 

Gregory Johnson 

Town Administrator/ADA Coordinator 
Town of Maynard 

195 Main St. 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

978-897-1375 

MEDFIELD 

Mike Sullivan 

Town Administrator/ A.D.A. 
Coordinator/Chairperson 

A.D.A. REVIEW COMMITTEE 
Town Hall- 459 Main St. 

MEDFIELD, MA 02052 
508-906-3010 

MEDFORD 

Kristy Avino 
COD Contact 

COMMISION FOR PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES 

City Hall 
85 George P. Hassett Drive 

MEDFORD, MA 02155 
617-947-7466 

www.medfordma.org/departments/disability/ 

MELROSE 

Amy Kamosa 

City Clerk/COD Contact 
562 Main Street 

MELROSE, MA 02176 
781-979-4113 

MERRIMAC 

Chris Gaudet 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

2 School Street 
Merrimac, MA 01860 

978-346-0689 

METHUEN 

Eileen Lee 

Chairperson 
DISABILITY COMMISSION 

43 Weybosset St. 
METHUEN, MA 01844 

(978) 387-0652 
978-905-0545 

www.cityofmethuen.net/commission-on-
disabilities 

MIDDLEBOROUGH 

Donna Bernabeo 
COD Contact 

Disability Commission 
20 Center Street 

2nd Floor 
MIDDLEBOROUGH, MA MA 

508-946-2425 

MILFORD 

Jennifer Walsh 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

31 West Fountain Street 
MILFORD, MA 01757 

508-478-1100 x.1121 
www.milfordcommissionondisability.wordpr

ess.com/ 

http://www.marlborough-ma.gov/commission-disabilities
http://www.marlborough-ma.gov/commission-disabilities
http://www.mashpeema.gov/american-disabilities-act-committee
http://www.mashpeema.gov/american-disabilities-act-committee
http://www.medfordma.org/departments/disability/
http://www.cityofmethuen.net/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.cityofmethuen.net/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.milfordcommissionondisability.wordpress.com/
http://www.milfordcommissionondisability.wordpress.com/
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MILLBURY 

Michael Kennedy 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

156 North Main Street 
MILLBURY, MA 01527 

(508) 865-2655 
508-755-1401 

www.millbury-
ma.org/Public_Documents/MillburyMA_BC

omm/disabilities 

MILTON 

Joseph Prondak 

Building Commissioner/ADA Coord/COD 
Contact/Chairperson 

Town Hall 
525 Canton Avenue 

MILTON, MA 02186 
617-898-4925 

www.townofmilton.org/commission-
disability 

NANTUCKET 

Milton Rowland 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
Town & County Building 

16 Broad St. 
NANTUCKET, MA 02554 

(508) 228-8085 
www.nantucket-ma.gov/302/Commission-

on-Disability 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NATICK 

Lori Zalt 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

Natick Town Offices 
13 E. Central Street 

NATICK, MA 01760 
(508) 745-6500 

www.natickma.gov/396/Commission-on-
Disability 

NEEDHAM 

Elaine Saunders 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 
229 Hunting Rd. 

NEEDHAM, MA 02494 
(781) 444-5378 

www.needhamma.gov/index.aspx?NID=110
4 

NEW BEDFORD 

Dennis DeMarinis 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION FOR CITIZENS WITH 
DISABILITIES 

1149 Victoria St. 
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02745 

401-714-1482 
www.newbedford-ma.gov/community-

services/divisions/human-
services/commission-citizens-disabilities-2/ 

NEW MARLBOROUGH 

Tom Stalker 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

807 Mill River-Southfield Road 
NEW MARLBOROUGH, MA 01244 

413-229-8278 

NEWBURY 

Sam Joslin 

Building Cmsr/ADA Coord/COD Contact 
Building Department 

12 Kent Way 
BYFIELD, MA 01922 

978-465-0862 x309 

NEWBURYPORT 

Jennie Donahue 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

18 Cherry St. 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

(508) 725-8476 
www.cityofnewburyport.com/commission-

on-disabilities 

http://www.millbury-ma.org/Public_Documents/MillburyMA_BComm/disabilities
http://www.millbury-ma.org/Public_Documents/MillburyMA_BComm/disabilities
http://www.millbury-ma.org/Public_Documents/MillburyMA_BComm/disabilities
http://www.townofmilton.org/commission-disability
http://www.townofmilton.org/commission-disability
http://www.nantucket-ma.gov/302/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.nantucket-ma.gov/302/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.natickma.gov/396/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.natickma.gov/396/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.needhamma.gov/index.aspx?NID=1104
http://www.needhamma.gov/index.aspx?NID=1104
http://www.newbedford-ma.gov/community-services/divisions/human-services/commission-citizens-disabilities-2/
http://www.newbedford-ma.gov/community-services/divisions/human-services/commission-citizens-disabilities-2/
http://www.newbedford-ma.gov/community-services/divisions/human-services/commission-citizens-disabilities-2/
http://www.cityofnewburyport.com/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.cityofnewburyport.com/commission-on-disabilities
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NEWTON 

Robert Caruso 

Co-Chairperson 
COMMISSION FOR PEOPLE WITH 

DISABILITIES 
237 C Watertown St. 

NEWTON, MA 02458 
617-244-7354 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Girard Plante 

Co-Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

1000 Commonwealth Ave. 
NEWTON, MA 02459 

(617) 244-1699 
www.newtonma.gov/gov/executive/disabilit

y/default.asp 

NORFOLK 

Jack Hathaway 

Town Admin/COD Chair 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

1 Liberty Lane,2nd Floor, Room 205 
NORFOLK, MA 02056 

508-440-2855 
www.norfolk.ma.us/boards-committees/ada-

compliance-committee.htm 

NORTH ADAMS 

Randall Kemp 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

C/O City Clerks Office 
10 Main Street 

NORTH ADAMS, MA 01247 
(413) 652- 0776 

(413) 662-3000 ext.1 
www.northadams-

ma.gov/index.php?nav_id=30 

NORTH ANDOVER 

Phyllis Jones 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability Issues 

114 Autran Avenue 
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845 

978-828-9339 
www.northandoverma.gov/commission-

disability 

NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH 

Carole Baker 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

414 Mt. Hope Street 
Unit 303 

NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH, MA 02760 
508-316-3122 

508-272-6533 
www.nattleboro.com/commission-on-

disability 

NORTH READING 

Margaret Robertson 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

374 Park St. 
NORTH READING, MA 01864 

978-664-0278 
617-626-7581 

www.northreadingma.gov/commission-
disabilities 

NORTHAMPTON 

Chris Palames 
Chairperson 

Disability Commission 
659 Park Hill Road 

FLORENCE, MA 01062 
413-584-4393 

www.northamptonma.gov/1047/Disability-
Commission 

NORTHBRIDGE 

Johnathan Smith 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
Town Hall 

7 Main Street 
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588 

508-234-2354 
www.northbridgemass.org/disability-

commission 

http://www.newtonma.gov/gov/executive/disability/default.asp
http://www.newtonma.gov/gov/executive/disability/default.asp
http://www.norfolk.ma.us/boards-committees/ada-compliance-committee.htm
http://www.norfolk.ma.us/boards-committees/ada-compliance-committee.htm
http://www.northadams-ma.gov/index.php?nav_id=30
http://www.northadams-ma.gov/index.php?nav_id=30
http://www.northandoverma.gov/commission-disability
http://www.northandoverma.gov/commission-disability
http://www.nattleboro.com/commission-on-disability
http://www.nattleboro.com/commission-on-disability
http://www.northreadingma.gov/commission-disabilities
http://www.northreadingma.gov/commission-disabilities
http://www.northamptonma.gov/1047/Disability-Commission
http://www.northamptonma.gov/1047/Disability-Commission
http://www.northbridgemass.org/disability-commission
http://www.northbridgemass.org/disability-commission
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NORTON 

Chris Carmichael 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

70 East Main Street 
NORTON, MA 02766 

508-285-0290 

NORWELL 

Susan Curtin 

Program Coordinator/Chairperson 
Council on Aging 

345 Main Street 
NORWELL, MA 02061 

781-659-7878 
www.townofnorwell.net/commission-

disabilities 

NORWOOD 

ADA Contact 

Norwood Town Hall 
566 Washington Street 

NORWOOD, MA 02062 
781-762-1240 x101 

OAKS BLUFF 

See Edgartown Listing 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

ORANGE 

Gabriel Voelker 

Town Administrator/Chairperson 
A.D.A. COMMITTEE 

Town Hall 
6 Prospect Street 

ORANGE, MA 01364 
(978) 544-1100 ext. 103 

www.townoforange.org/ada-handicapped-
access-compliance 

PEABODY 

Beth Brennan O'Donnell 
HR Director/ADA Coordinator/COD Chair 

City of Peabody 
City Hall 

24 Lowell Street 
PEABODY, MA 01960 

978-538-5720 
www.peabody-

ma.gov/Commission_Disability.html 

PEMBROKE 

Anthony Nunes 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

100 Center Street 
PEMBROKE, MA 02359 

781-293-9484 
www.pembroke-ma.gov/commission-

disabilities 

PEPPERELL 

John Moak 

Chairperson/Town Administrator 
A.D.A. COMMITTEE 

Town Hall 
1 Main Street 

PEPPERELL, MA 01644 
978-433-0333 

PITTSFIELD 

June Hailer 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 
55 Pomeroy Ave. #2 

PITTSFIELD, MA 01201 
413-443-5319 

PLYMOUTH 

Keven Joyce 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 
Town Hall 

11 Lincoln Street 
PLYMOUTH, MA 02360 

508-740-1620 
www.plymouth-ma.gov/disabilities-

commission 

http://www.townofnorwell.net/commission-disabilities
http://www.townofnorwell.net/commission-disabilities
http://www.townoforange.org/ada-handicapped-access-compliance
http://www.townoforange.org/ada-handicapped-access-compliance
http://www.peabody-ma.gov/Commission_Disability.html
http://www.peabody-ma.gov/Commission_Disability.html
http://www.pembroke-ma.gov/commission-disabilities
http://www.pembroke-ma.gov/commission-disabilities
http://www.plymouth-ma.gov/disabilities-commission
http://www.plymouth-ma.gov/disabilities-commission


 
 

15 

PROVINCETOWN 

Linda Loren 

Chairperson 
DISABILITY COMMISSION 

10 Pilgrim Heights Road 
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657 

508-487-7806 (H) 
914-393-8737 

www.provincetown-
ma.gov/index.aspx?NID=130 

RANDOLPH 

Keith Wortzman 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
5 Emily Jeffers Road 

RANDOLPH, MA 02368 
(781) 986-5196 

617-968-5120 
www.randolph-ma.gov/disabilities-

commission 

REVERE 

Ralph Decicco 

Chairperson/ADA Coordinator 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

41 Washington Street 
REVERE, MA 02151 

(781) 389-0189 
781-286-8100 

www.revere.org/departments/commission-
on-disabilities 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

ROCKLAND 

Marcy Birmingham 

Int Town Admin/COD Contact/Int ADA 
Coordinator 

Town Hall 
242 Union Street 

ROCKLAND, MA 02370 
781-871-1874 ext. 1106 

www.rockland-ma.gov/americans-
disabilities-act-commission 

ROCKPORT 

Mitchell Vieira 
Interim Town Admin/ADA Coord/COD 

Contact 
Town Hall 

34 Broadway 
ROCKPORT, MA 01966 

978-546-6786 

ROWLEY 

Deborah Eagan 

Chairperson/A.D.A. Coordinator/ Town 
Administrator 

COMMISSION ON HANDICAPPED 
Town of Rowley 

P.O. Box 275 
ROWLEY, MA 01969 

978-948-2372 

SALEM 

Deborah Lobsitz 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

11 Forest Avenue 
SALEM, MA 01970 

(978) 741-0148 
www.salem.com/commission-disabilities 

SANDWICH 

Pauline Sherman 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
23 Foster Road 

EAST SANDWICH, MA 02537 
(508) 888-7201 

SAUGUS 

Kevin Currie 
COD Contact/Chairperson 

Disabilities Commission 
26 Birch Street 

SAUGUS, MA 01906 
781-231-7661 

www.saugus-ma.gov/commission-disability 

SCITUATE 

Megan Sommer 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

98 Vernon Road 
SCITUATE, MA 02066 

781-378-1912 
www.scituatema.gov/commission-on-

disabilities 

http://www.provincetown-ma.gov/index.aspx?NID=130
http://www.provincetown-ma.gov/index.aspx?NID=130
http://www.randolph-ma.gov/disabilities-commission
http://www.randolph-ma.gov/disabilities-commission
http://www.revere.org/departments/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.revere.org/departments/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.rockland-ma.gov/americans-disabilities-act-commission
http://www.rockland-ma.gov/americans-disabilities-act-commission
http://www.salem.com/commission-disabilities
http://www.saugus-ma.gov/commission-disability
http://www.scituatema.gov/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.scituatema.gov/commission-on-disabilities
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SHARON 

Paul Remy 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

33B Hixson Farm Road 
SHARON, MA 02067 

781-806-0239 
www.townofsharon.net/commission-on-

disabilities 

SHEFFIELD 

Laura Grunfeld 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

PO Box 1184 
SHEFFIELD, MA 01257 

413-229-2476 
www.sheffieldma.gov/commission-

disabilities 

SHELBURNE 

Terry Narkewicz 

Town Admin/ADA Coord/COD Contact 
Town Hall 

51 Bridge Street 
SHELBURNE, MA 01370 

413-625-0300 x1 

SHERBORN 

Linda Derensis 

Chairperson 
DISABILITY ACCESS COMMISSION 

P.O. Box 1167 
SHERBORN, MA 01770 

(508) 561-7954 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

SHREWSBURY 

Diane Burns 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILTY 

Town Hall 
100 Maple Avenue 

SHREWSBURY, MA 01545 
508-841-8508 

www.shrewsburyma.gov/189/Commission-
on-Disabilities 

SHUTESBURY 

Becky Torres 
Town Admin/ADA Coord/COD Contact 

1 Cooleyville Road 
P.O. Box 264 

SHUTESBURY, MA 01072 
413-259-1214 

SOMERSET 

Frank Benevides 
Chair Disability Committee 

140 Wood Street 
SOMERSET, MA 02726 

(508) 646-8947 

SOMERVILLE 

Colin Killick Binari 

Chairperson 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 

COMMISSION 
C/O Skye Stewart 

City Hall, 93 Highland Avenue 
SOMERVILLE, MA 02143 

(617) 776-2488 
www.somervillema.gov/departments/commi

ssion-for-persons-with-disabilities 

SOUTHBRIDGE 

Ronald Sanangelo 

Town Administrator/Temporary COD 
Contact 

TOWN OF SOUTHBRIDGE 
Town Hall 

41 Elm Street 
SOUTHBRIDGE, MA 01550 

508-764-5405 
www.ci.southbridge.ma.us/commission-on-

disability 

SPENCER 

William Shemeth III 

Chairperson 
DISABILITY COMMISSION 

Town Hall 
157 Main St. 

SPENCER, MA 01562 
508-885-2485 

SPRINGFIELD 

Helen Caulton Harris 
Director/A.D.A. Coordinator/COD Chair 

Health and Human Services 
1145 Main Street 

Suite 208 
SPRINGFIELD, MA 01103 

413-787-6456 

http://www.townofsharon.net/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.townofsharon.net/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.sheffieldma.gov/commission-disabilities
http://www.sheffieldma.gov/commission-disabilities
http://www.shrewsburyma.gov/189/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.shrewsburyma.gov/189/Commission-on-Disabilities
http://www.somervillema.gov/departments/commission-for-persons-with-disabilities
http://www.somervillema.gov/departments/commission-for-persons-with-disabilities
http://www.ci.southbridge.ma.us/commission-on-disability
http://www.ci.southbridge.ma.us/commission-on-disability
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STERLING 

Matt Marro 

Conservation Agent/ A.D.A. 
Coordinator/Chairperson 

ADA REVIEW COMMITTEE 
Town Hall, 1 Park Street 

STERLING, MA 01546 
(978) 314-7858 

978-422-8111 x 2321 
www.sterling-ma.gov/ada-review-committee 

STONEHAM 

Erin Alarcon 
Chairperson 

Commission on Disability 
Town Hall 

35 Central Street 
STONEHAM, MA 02180 

617-850-0617 
www.stoneham-ma.gov/disability-

commission 

STOUGHTON 

Thomas McGrath 

Building/Zoning Commissioner/ADA 
Coord./COD Chair 

Town Hall 
10 Pearl Street, 2nd Floor 

STOUGHTON, MA 02072 
781-344-6070 

www.stoughton.org/disabilities-commission 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

SUDBURY 

Kay Bell 

COD Contact/Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

348 Old Lancaster Road 
SUDBURY, MA 01776 

978-639-3265 
www.sudbury.ma.us/disability/ 

SWAMPSCOTT 

Trisha Malphrus 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
86 Cherry Street 

SWAMPSCOTT, MA 01907 
(781) 560-3239 

www.town.swampscott.ma.us/commission-
disability 

TAUNTON 

Donna DiCorpo 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
10 Craven Court 

TAUNTON, MA 02780 
(508) 942-0473 

www.taunton-ma.gov/ada-commission 

TISBURY 

See Edgartown Listing 

TRURO 

Susan Howe 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

P.O. Box 2030 
TRURO, MA 02666 

(508) 349-7004 
www.truro-ma.gov/commission-on-

disabilities 

TYNGSBOROUGH 

Matt Hanson 

Town Admin/ADA Coord/COD Contact 
Town Offices 

25 Bryants Lane 
TYNGSBOROUGH, MA 01879 

978-649-2300 x100 
www.tyngsboroughma.gov/government/depa

rtments/commission-on-disability/ 

UPTON 

Janice Nowicki 

Director/A.D.A. Coordinator/Chairperson 
COUNCIL ON AGING 

2 Farm Street 
UPTON, MA 01568 

508-529-4559 
www.uptonma.gov/disability-commission 

http://www.sterling-ma.gov/ada-review-committee
http://www.stoneham-ma.gov/disability-commission
http://www.stoneham-ma.gov/disability-commission
http://www.stoughton.org/disabilities-commission
http://www.sudbury.ma.us/disability/
http://www.town.swampscott.ma.us/commission-disability
http://www.town.swampscott.ma.us/commission-disability
http://www.taunton-ma.gov/ada-commission
http://www.truro-ma.gov/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.truro-ma.gov/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.tyngsboroughma.gov/government/departments/commission-on-disability/
http://www.tyngsboroughma.gov/government/departments/commission-on-disability/
http://www.uptonma.gov/disability-commission
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WAKEFIELD 

Greg Powers 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

Wakefield Town Hall 
1 Lafayette Street 

WAKEFIELD, MA 01880 
781-888-5186 

www.wakefield.ma.us/home/events/34156 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

WALTHAM 

Mark Johnson 
Chairperson 

DISABILITY SERVICES COMMISSION 
110 Pond Street 

WALTHAM, MA 02451 
(781) 844-1199 

781-894-3357 x267 
www.city.waltham.ma.us/disability-services-

commission 

WARE 

John Lasek 

Chairperson 
ADA Commission 

50 Morse Ave. 
WARE, MA 01082 

413-967-6558 
www.townofware.com/government/boards_a

nd_committees/ada_commission.php 

WATERTOWN 

Kim Charlson 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

57 Grandview Ave. 
WATERTOWN, MA 02472 

cell: 617-501-5853 
617-972-7249 

www.watertown-ma.gov/271/Commission-
on-Disability 

WEBSTER 

Anne Marie Peperato 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

11 Golden Heights 
Apartment 105 

WEBSTER, MA 01570 
(508) 949-8618 

www.webster-ma.gov/493/ADA-
Commission 

WELLFLEET 

Joseph Powers 
Assistant Town Administrator/ADA Contact 

Town Hall 
300 Main Street 

WELLFLEET, MA 02667 
508-349-0300 

www.wellfleet-ma.gov/commission-on-
disabilities 

WEST BRIDGEWATER 

David Gagne 

Co- Chairperson 
ADA Committee 

Town Hall 
65 North Main Street 

WEST BRIDGEWATER, MA 02379 
508-894-1267 

Joan Shea 

ADA Coordinator/Co-Chairperson 
ADA Committee 

Town Hall 
65 North Main Street 

WEST BRIDGEWATER, MA 02379 
508-562-1358 

www.westbridgewaterma.org/residents/ada_
committee/index.php 

WEST SPRINGFIELD 

Jean Brocka 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
257 Main Street 

WEST SPRINGFIELD, MA 01089 
(413) 737-5774 

jeancaroljcb@aol.com 

WEST TISBURY 

See Edgartown Listing 

http://www.wakefield.ma.us/home/events/34156
http://www.city.waltham.ma.us/disability-services-commission
http://www.city.waltham.ma.us/disability-services-commission
http://www.townofware.com/government/boards_and_committees/ada_commission.php
http://www.townofware.com/government/boards_and_committees/ada_commission.php
http://www.watertown-ma.gov/271/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.watertown-ma.gov/271/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.webster-ma.gov/493/ADA-Commission
http://www.webster-ma.gov/493/ADA-Commission
http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.westbridgewaterma.org/residents/ada_committee/index.php
http://www.westbridgewaterma.org/residents/ada_committee/index.php
mailto:jeancaroljcb@aol.com
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WESTFIELD 

Carissa Lisee 

Superintendent of Buildings/Building 
Commissioner/ADA Coordinator/Temporary 

Chairperson 
CITY OF WESTFIELD 

59 Court Street 
WESTFIELD, MA 01085 

413-572-6250 
www.cityofwestfield.org/98/Commission-

for-Citizens-with-Disabilities 

WESTFORD 

Katherine Phaneuf 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

55 Main Street 
WESTFORD, MA 01886 

978-692-5501 EXT. 1 
www.westfordma.gov/535/Commission-on-

Disability 

WESTPORT 

Brian Gallagher 

Chairperson 
Commission on Disability 

15 Acheson Lance 
WESTPORT, MA 02790 

908-432-4547 
www.westport-ma.com/commission-

disability 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

WESTWOOD 

Anne Goodfellow 

Co-Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

199 Fox Hill St. 
WESTWOOD, MA 02090 

781-626-2212 

Jette Meglan 
Co-Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
90 Wildwood Drive 

WESTWOOD, MA 02090 
781- 320-9601 

www.townhall.westwood.ma.us/gov/boardco
mm/active_boards_committees_n_commissi

ons/disability.htm 

WEYMOUTH 

Henry D. Goldman 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

33 Old Country Way 
WEYMOUTH, MA 02188 

617-872-5671 
www.weymouth.ma.us/commission-on-

disabilities 

WHATELY 

Donald Sluter 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

339 B Haydenville Rd. 
P.O. Box 35 

WHATELY, MA 01093 
413-665-4747 

WILBRAHAM 

Marylou Fabbo 

Chairperson 
1 Monarch Place 

SPRINGFIELD, MA 01144 
413-737-4753 

www.wilbraham-
ma.gov/index.aspx?NID=105 

WILLIAMSBURG 

COD Contact 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

P.O. Box 447 
141 Main Street 

HAYDENVILLE, MA 01039 
413-268-8400 

WILMINGTON 

Dee Genetti 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
Town Hall 

121 Glenn Road 
WILMINGTON, MA 01887 

978-658-4191 
698-658-3311 

www.wilmingtonma.gov/commission-
disabilities 

http://www.cityofwestfield.org/98/Commission-for-Citizens-with-Disabilities
http://www.cityofwestfield.org/98/Commission-for-Citizens-with-Disabilities
http://www.westfordma.gov/535/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.westfordma.gov/535/Commission-on-Disability
http://www.westport-ma.com/commission-disability
http://www.westport-ma.com/commission-disability
http://www.townhall.westwood.ma.us/gov/boardcomm/active_boards_committees_n_commissions/disability.htm
http://www.townhall.westwood.ma.us/gov/boardcomm/active_boards_committees_n_commissions/disability.htm
http://www.townhall.westwood.ma.us/gov/boardcomm/active_boards_committees_n_commissions/disability.htm
http://www.weymouth.ma.us/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.weymouth.ma.us/commission-on-disabilities
http://www.wilbraham-ma.gov/index.aspx?NID=105
http://www.wilbraham-ma.gov/index.aspx?NID=105
http://www.wilmingtonma.gov/commission-disabilities
http://www.wilmingtonma.gov/commission-disabilities
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WINCHESTER 

Jean Smith 

Chairperson 
Disability Access Commission 

118 Forest Street 
WINCHESTER, MA 01890 

781-929-8579 
www.winchester.us/330/Disability-Access-

Commission 

WINTHROP 

Linda McGeorge 

Chairperson 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 

116 Quincy Ave 
WINTHROP, MA 02152 

617-846-1960 
www.town.winthrop.ma.us/winthrop-

commission-disabilities 

WOBURN 

Veronica Andrews 

Chairperson 
Handicapped and Disabled Citizens 

Commission 
City Hall 

10 Common St. 
WOBURN, MA 01801 

(781) 938-6771 
781-978-5893 

www.woburnma.gov/government/handicapp
ed-commission/ 

 
 

 
 

 
 

WORCESTER 

Jayna Turchek 

ADA Coordinator/COD Contact 
City of Worcester 

Office of the City Manager 
455 Main Street, Room 101 

WORCESTER, MA 01608 
508-799-8486 x1 x3 

www.worcesterma.gov/disabilities/disability
-commission 

WORTHINGTON 

Katrin Kaminsky 
Town Clerk/ COD Contact/ A.D.A. 

Coordinator 
HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBILITY 

COMMITTEE 
P.O. Box 247 

WORTHINGTON, MA 01098 
413-238-5577 x110 

WRENTHAM 

Susan Houston 
Chairperson 

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 
120 Hickory Rd. 

WRENTHAM, MA 02093 
508-384-0451 

www.wrentham.ma.us/boards-
committees/disability-commission 

http://www.winchester.us/330/Disability-Access-Commission
http://www.winchester.us/330/Disability-Access-Commission
http://www.town.winthrop.ma.us/winthrop-commission-disabilities
http://www.town.winthrop.ma.us/winthrop-commission-disabilities
http://www.woburnma.gov/government/handicapped-commission/
http://www.woburnma.gov/government/handicapped-commission/
http://www.worcesterma.gov/disabilities/disability-commission
http://www.worcesterma.gov/disabilities/disability-commission
http://www.wrentham.ma.us/boards-committees/disability-commission
http://www.wrentham.ma.us/boards-committees/disability-commission



